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Kahler, Pam

From: . Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 4:27 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: Drafting request for tomorrow's session SB 7
Correct!

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 4:26 PM

To: Ewy, Stuart

Subject: RE: Drafting request for tomorrow's session SB 7

You mean keep the prohibition in current law, right?

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 4:24 PM

To: Kahler, Pam; LRB.Legal

Subject: Drafting request for tomorrow’s session SB 7
Hi Pam-

| apologize for the last minute request!

Current law prohibits placing an applicant in a high-risk category on the basis that the individual has not previously had
motor vehicle insurance. SB 7 removes that prohibition. Can you draft an amendment that would put this prohibition into
SB77?

Thank you very much!

Let me known if you have any questions.

Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter

State Capitol 19 S
608.266.8535
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
A TO 2011 SENATE BILL 7
XY o~
L
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 12, line 1: delete that 1ine\./
3 2. Page 12, line 10: delete lines 10 to 12.
4 (END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU .

Aoire s

This amendment removes the repeal of the prohibition against placing an individual
in a high-risk’category because he or she has not had insurance before.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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February 7, 2011

This amendment removes the repeal of the prohibition against placing an individual
in a high-risk category because he or she has not had insurance before.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov



